
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTMCT OF OfflO

EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

MARK ANGLEMYER JR.,
aka "JR,"

ARIN SODARO,
aka "Arin Auton,"

HEATHER HOWELL,
aka "Heather Burkitt,"

and
BLAKE MANKIN,

Defendants.

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
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21U. S. C. §§841(a)(l), (b)(l)(C)
21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(l), (b)(l)(E)(i)
21 U. S.C. §§ 843(b) and (d)
21 U. S.C. § 846
18 U. S.C. § 1956(a)(l)(B)(i)
FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS
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COUNT ONE
(Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute Cocaine and Anabolic Steroids)

Begiiming in or about October 2020 and continuing to in or about May 2024, the exact

dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in the Southern District of Ohio, the defendants, MARK

ANGLEMYER JR., AREV SODARO, HEATHER HOWELL, and BLAKE MANKIN, did

knowingly, intentionally, and imlawfully combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with each

other and other individuals, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to distribute and

possess with intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of

cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, and a mixture and substance containing a detectable

amount of an anabolic steroid, a Schedule III controlled substance.

In violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(l), 841(b)(l)(C), and 841(b)(l)(E)(i).
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COUNT TWO
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Anabolic Steroids)

On or about March 29, 2022, in the Southern District of Ohio, the defendant, MARK

ANGLEMYER JR., did knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully possess with intent to

distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of an anabolic steroid, a

Schedule III controlled substance.

In violation of 21 U. S. C. §§ 841(a)(l) and 841(b)(l)(E)(i).

COUNT THREE
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Anabolic Steroids)

On or about July 27, 2022, in the Southern District of Ohio, the defendant, HEATHER

HOWELL, did knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully possess with intent to distribute a

mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of an anabolic steroid, a Schedule III

controlled substance.

In violation of 21 U. S. C. §§ 841(a)(l) and 841(b)(l)(E)(i).

COUNT FOUR
(Conspiracy to Use a Communication Facility in Commission of a Drug Felony)

Beginning in or about October 2020, and continuing to in or about May 2024, the exact

dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in the Southern District of Ohio, the defendants, MARK

ANGLEMYER JR., ARIN SODARO, and HEATHER HOWELL did knowingly,

intentionally, and unlawfully combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with each other and

other individuals, both known and iinJaiown to the Grand Jury, to use a communication facility,

to wit: the mail, with the intent to commit, cause, and facilitate the offense set forth in Coimt One

of the Indictiiient, incorporated by reference herein.

In violation of 21 U. S.C. §§ 846, 843(b) and (d).
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COUNT FIVE
(Concealment Money Laundering)

On or about November 7, 2022, in the Southern District of Ohio, the defendant, ARIN

SODARO, did knowingly conduct and attempt to conduct a financial transaction affecting

interstate and foreign commerce, specifically, sending and causing to be sent from Ohio to

California, currency in the amount of $7, 500, utilizing the United States Postal Service, which

involved the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is, conspiracy to distribute and possess

with intent to distribute a controlled substance in violation of 21 U. S. C. § 846, knowing that the

transaction was designed in whole and in part to conceal and disguise the nature, location, source,

ownership, and control of the proceeds of said specified unlawful activity and that, while

conducting and attempting to conduct such financial transaction, knew that the property involved

in the financial transaction represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity.

In violation of 18 U. S.C. § 1956(a)(l)(B)(i).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION A

The allegations of this Indictment are realleged and by this reference fully incorporated

herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States of America pursuant to the

provisions of 21 U. S. C. § 853(a)(l) and (2).

Upon conviction of any offense in violation of 21 U. S.C. § 841 and/or 21 U. S. C. S 846 as

alleged in this Indictment, the defendants, MARK ANGLEMYER JR., ARIN SODARO,

HEATHER HOWELL, and BLAKE MANKIN, shall forfeit to the United States, in

accordance with 21 U. S.C. § 853(a)(l) and (2), all of their right, title and interest in any property

constituting, or derived from, proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of such

violation(s), and any property used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit, or
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to facilitate the commission of the violation(s), including, but not limited to, approximately

$7, 500. 00 m United States Currency seized from a United States Priority Mail Parcel on or about

November 21, 2022, pursuant to a federal search warrant.

Forfeiture notice pursuant to 21 U. S.C. § 853(a)(l) and (2) and Rule 32.2 of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION B

The allegations of this Indictment are realleged and by this reference fully incorporated

herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures to the United States of America pursuant to 18

U. S. C. § 982.

Upon conviction of the offense in violation of 18 U. S. C. § 1956 as alleged in this

Indictment, the defendant, ARIN0J§iODARO, shall forfeit to the United States, in accordance

with 18 U. S. C. § 982(a)(l), any property, real or personal, involved in such offense, or any

property traceable to such property.

Forfeiture notice pursuant to 18 U. S.C. § 982(a)(l) and Rule 32.2 of the Federal
Rules of Criminal Procedure.

A TRUE BILL.

s/Foreperson

FOREPERSON

KENNETH L. PARKER
United States Attorney

hi
NICO AKIZ (0096242)
Assistant United States Attorney

DA OUN DELAVIZ (PA 309631)
Assistant United States Attorney
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